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Messrs. Royds Treadwell.
Sol1citol's.
DX 102.
CHANCERY LANE/LONDON.

Dear Sirs,

·s ............

. .. - ,

'.. ,

7 August 1993

DON MARKETING U. K. LIM1T!p \I' A SHELL U. K. LIMITED

Weattach:-

1. A copy of the proposed joint Press Release;

2. OnG engrossed hard copy of tho Agreement.

Can you please confirm that your client aiI"Ses the terms of the Press Release
so that it can be distributed as appropriate.

Wepresume that you received the £50,000 telegraphically transferred to your
Firm. on the 6th July 1995. .

- Alfred Donovan submitted to David Pirret a draft forrn of letter for
distribution to the SCCPG. Weattach a copy in case you have not seen it.
Weagree the terms on behalf of our cllent.

As far as your client's letter to David Pirl'et of the 12th July 1995 is
ooncerned:"

8.) We have no wish for Mr. Donovan to write to Shell Shareholders;

b) We have no wish for Mr. Donovan to write to the ASA;

c) Wehave no wish for Mr. Donovan to write to the OTI.

Can you please confirm that all ot these various items are acceptable. and we
oan then release the joint letter tor the Press Release.

Yours faithfully,

MACKB.ELL TURNER GAl\R

MACKRELL
I:o.lThKNA nU:-:AL
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24th Augu.t 1995

Heeer.. Nacluel! Turner Garrett,
solicitor.,
Inigo Place,
31 Badford Street,
Strand,
London, WC2B 9BH

DX No: 40037 COVERT GARDBB 1

Dear Sire

Rei Don Marketing UK Lt.ited -v- Shell UK Ltaited

We write further to the above matter.

Our Clients have reoeived a letter dated the 18th Augu.t 1995 from
the Advertising Standards Authority together with a revised draft
report, of which your Clients have probably already received a
copy_

Our Clienta WQuld like to provide further important confidential
infomtion to the ASA regarding the accuracy of the details in
the draft report. Bowever, unless we hear from you to th.
contrary, we will assume that your clients wi.hee regarding
further contact with the ABA remain .a expressed in your letter of
the 7th Augult.

Your. faithfully

Boyd. Treadwell
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Me•• rl. lackre;' : ~=~:QrOM:-e':.,:.
8011cltora.
In1QO Place.
31 Bedford Str.~~.
I~rend,
t.ondon, WC2! 0;£;1

DI 10. 40037 COVF.If'1'GUDU 1c·
Dear 8J.rs,

'.

0,

we wrlte fur:~c::' . ': ~.h,above matter.

'JUr Client.s h6(.'\, ~~:e1.vl!d a letter dated the 1St '''.i;qust 1995 frOil the
Advert1s1nQ st..Ut:~ L '!.~ AUthor~,..:.::' to;ether "11th a n'; ~;3cd draf't report, Of
WhiCh \'OUr' cae~'_: .;......('2 "rocacl:," alr8a4y reee1wd • "':;:):~',

OUr Client' ".;,',... '.1 like ~.e:7 provide further ..'pc:rt.ant oonUdenc1al
information ~:" . '. l•.s;~!'QQu,rr::i:-::; the accuracy of t '~\r :let.HI in tho draft
report. HO~OVI:~, •.•:1le~s we !:ea: trOlll you to the ,;::::-:trllry, we will ".MlIIe
that your Cllen:.: :-:I.$t1es !"@Qarding further c::ontact ...·~lh the .ABAreaa1n u
axpre.ntS in ~'O;';~ l·jltOt" of c.he 7th August.

Your. faithr·.Jl~·.I·

~ '.' ','..;..,J'. " "'.,...
. " "

...
, ",~, ' .

.. ':.
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C.T. A.ich. n
M.A.]ohn
N·ll- ..... kv
J.P. Kirby
M.O.AdIcIn
J.R.ltVlMU
P."'. "'mltt
J.A. Dudley
Mal'loa Y. Saviktt
O.A.~

J.M. ",o:n.CMsllltlnt
AlltOn ). 01'fttl. AtaOClete

31 August 1995
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Messrs. Royds Treadwell t

SoUcitorst

DX 102,
CHANCERY LANE.

Dear Sirs,

DON MARKETING U. K. LIMITED v. SHELL U. K. LtMITED

Thank you for your two letters of the 24th August. As far as the ABA are
concerned, we confirm we have no wish for Mr. Donovan to write to the ASA.

Thank you for the Order made in the Central London County Court and for
formally confirming to us that the action haa been withdrawn.

We would be grateful for a sealed Notice of Discontinuance in relation to the
libel action as Boon as may be convenient.

The Press Release can therefore now be agreed. can you also please contfrrn
that the letters drafted by your client and addressed to members of the
SCCPG have now also gone.

Yours taithfully.

~
MACKRELL TURNER pARRETT.

MACKRELL
INnRNA nONAt
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